

XXXXXX
XXXXXX
XXXXXX

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
FOIPA DELETED PAGE INFORMATION SHEET

1 Page(s) withheld entirely at this location in the file. One or more of the following statements, where indicated, explain this deletion.

Deleted under exemption(s) b2, b7C with no segregable material available for release to you.

Information pertained only to a third party with no reference to you or the subject of your request.

Information pertained only to a third party. Your name is listed in the title only.

Documents originated with another Government agency(ies). These documents were referred to that agency(ies) for review and direct response to you.

Pages contain information furnished by another Government agency(ies). You will be advised by the FBI as to the releasability of this information following our consultation with the other agency(ies).

1 Page(s) withheld for the following reason(s):
same as serial #401

For your information:

The following number is to be used for reference regarding these pages:
47-56689-390

XXXXXX
XXXXXX
XXXXXX

XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX
X DELETED PAGE(S) X
X NO DUPLICATION FEE X
X FOR THIS PAGE X
XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX

15 AUG 78 20 59z

RECEIVED
FEDERAL BUREAU
OF INVESTIGATION
COMMUNICATIONS SECTION

Assoc. Dir.	_____
Dep. AD Adm.	_____
Dep. AD Inv.	_____
Asst. Dir.:	
Adm. Serv.	_____
Crim. Inv.	_____
Ident.	_____
Int'l.	_____
Laboratory	_____
Legal Coun.	_____
Plan. & Insp.	_____
Rec. Mgmt.	_____
Tech. Servs.	_____
Training	_____
Pub'l. Affs. Off.	_____
Telephone Rm.	_____
Director's Sec'y	_____

WF0349 2272044Z

RR HI LA NY TP

DE WF

R 152044Z AUG 78

FM WASHINGTON FIELD (47-10713) (P)

TO DIRECTOR (47-56689) ROUTINE

LOS ANGELES (47-12230) ROUTINE (LA VIA FBIHQ)

NEW YORK (174-1804) ROUTINE (NY VIA FBIHQ)

TAMPA (193-8) ROUTINE

BT

UNCLAS

SITOL

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED

DATE ~~5-4-82~~ 11-9-84 BY ~~SP2 TAP/PAC~~ SP2 TAP/PAC

b7c
[REDACTED]

624 FOR INFORMATION OF BUREAU AND RECEIVING OFFICES,
 INDICTMENT WAS RETURNED TODAY IN UNITED STATES DISTRICT
 COURT (USDC), WASHINGTON, D. C. (WDC), CHARGING MEMBERS
 OF THE CHURCH OF SCIENTOLOGY (COS) WITH 28 COUNTS OF
 VIOLATIONS TITLE 18, UNITED STATES CODE, SECTIONS
 371, 641, 1503, 1623, 2511(1)(A) (CONSPIRACY, THEFT OF
 GOVERNMENT PROPERTY, AIDING AND ABETTING, OBSTRUCTION
 OF JUSTICE, FALSE DECLARATIONS BEFORE A GRAND JURY,
 INTERCEPTION OF ORAL COMMUNICATIONS), TITLE 22, DISTRICT
 OF COLUMBIA CODE, SECTIONS 105, 1801(B) (BURGLARY, AIDING

EX-122

REC-33

47-56689-39

23 AUG 16 1978

LA, NY
1-13-78
[REDACTED] b7c

[REDACTED]

PAGE TWO WF 47-10713 UNCLAS

AND ABETTING). MEMBERS OF THE COS NAMED IN THIS INDICTMENT ARE MARY SUE HUBBARD, JANE KEMBER, MORRIS BUDLONG, HENNING HELDT, DUKE SNIDER, GREGORY WILLARDSON, RICHARD WEIGAND, MITCHELL HERMANN, CINDY RAYMOND, GERALD BENNETT WOLFE AND SHARON THOMAS.

THE ABOVE INDIVIDUALS ARE EXPECTED TO APPEAR IN WDC FOR INITIAL APPEARANCE ON AUGUST 17 OR 18, 1978.

BT

CONFIDENTIAL

Assoc. Dir.	
Dep. AD Adm.	
Dep. AD Inv.	
Asst. Dir.:	
Adm. Serv.	
Crim. Inv.	
Ident.	
Intell.	
Laboratory	
Legal Coun.	
Plan. & Insp.	
Rec. Mgmt.	
Tech. Servs.	
Training	
Public Affs. Off.	
Telephone Rm.	
Director's Sec'y	

WFO413 2291338Z

OO HQ

DE WF

O 171338Z JUL78

17 AUG 78 13 50z

RECEIVED
FEDERAL BUREAU
OF INVESTIGATION
COMMUNICATIONS SECTION

FM WASHINGTON FIELD (47-10713) (P)

TO DIRECTOR (47-56689) IMMEDIATE

BT

UNCLAS

Class. & Ext. By 221/64
 Reason-FCIM II, 1-2.4.2 3
 Date of Review 8-17-98

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
 HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
 EXCEPT WHERE SHOWN
 OTHERWISE

SITOL

FOR INFORMATION OF THE BUREAU AND LEGAT LONDON, JANE

KEMBER AND MORRIS BUDLONG, MEMBERS OF THE CHURCH OF
 SCIENTOLOGY (COS), HAVE BEEN INDICTED IN WASHINGTON, D. C.
 (WDC), ON VARIOUS COUNTS OF TITLE 18, UNITED STATES CODE,
 SECTIONS 2, 371, 641, 1503, 1623, 2511(1)(A) AND TITLE 22,
 DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA CODE, SECTIONS 105, 1801(B) (CONSPIRACY,
 THEFT OF GOVERNMENT PROPERTY, AIDING AND ABETTING,
 OBSTRUCTION OF JUSTICE, FALSE DECLARATIONS BEFORE A GRAND
 JURY, INTERCEPTION OF ORAL COMMUNICATION AND BURGLARY).

THIS HAS WDC CASE NUMBER 78-00401. ARREST WARRANTS FOR
 KEMBER AND BUDLONG SIGNED BY UNITED STATES MAGISTRATE JEAN F.
 DWYER IN WDC ON AUGUST 15, 1978. NO BOND WAS RECOMMENDED

AT TIME WARRANTS WERE ISSUED.

DECLASSIFIED BY 9788 RCL/AHE
 ON 2/14/99

b7c Tel tele, lan

b6
 5-1-78

8/17/78
 1-

CONFIDENTIAL

XXXXXX
XXXXXX
XXXXXX

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
FOIPA DELETED PAGE INFORMATION SHEET

1 Page(s) withheld entirely at this location in the file. One or more of the following statements, where indicated, explain this deletion.

Deleted under exemption(s) b7C, b7D with no segregable material available for release to you.

Information pertained only to a third party with no reference to you or the subject of your request.

Information pertained only to a third party. Your name is listed in the title only.

Documents originated with another Government agency(ies). These documents were referred to that agency(ies) for review and direct response to you.

_____ Pages contain information furnished by another Government agency(ies). You will be advised by the FBI as to the releasability of this information following our consultation with the other agency(ies).

_____ Page(s) withheld for the following reason(s):

For your information: _____

The following number is to be used for reference regarding these pages:
47-56689-392 pg 2

XXXXXX
XXXXXX
XXXXXX

XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX
X DELETED PAGE(S) X
X NO DUPLICATION FEE X
X FOR THIS PAGE X
XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX

004

[Handwritten initials]
A
P
1
2

~~CONFIDENTIAL~~

8/17/78

unclas e f t o

priority

FM DIRECTOR, FBI (47-56689)

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
EXCEPT WHERE SHOWN
OTHERWISE

TO LEGAL ATTACHE LONDON PRIORITY

BT

UNCLAS E F T O

Class. & Ext. By SLD/TAP/OU
Reason-FCIM: 1-2.2
Date of Review 12-17-91

4-5-82

SITOL

b7c

RE: 

TGP; OOU; IOC; ETC.



DECLASSIFIED BY 9288 RES/HR
ON 3/14/84

BY TELETYPE, AUGUST 17, 1978, WASHINGTON FIELD OFFICE (WFO) ADVISED ABOVE SUBJECTS, MEMBERS OF THE CHURCH OF SCIENTOLOGY (COS) WERE INDICTED BY FGJ, USDC, WDC, WITH ARREST WARRANTS ISSUED AUGUST 15, 1978, CHARGING: VIOLATION OF VARIOUS COUNTS TITLE 18, USC, SECTIONS 2, 371, 641, 1503, 1623, 2511(1)(A), AND TITLE 22, DC CODE, SECTIONS 105, 1801(B). CHARGES RELATE TO THEFT OF GOVERNMENT RECORDS AT WDC, WITH ABOVE FUGITIVES CHARGED WITH CONSPIRACY, THEFT OF GOVERNMENT PROPERTY, AIDING AND ABETTING, OBSTRUCTION OF JUSTICE, FALSE DECLARATIONS BEFORE A GRAND JURY, INTERCEPTION OF ORAL COMMUNICATIONS AND BURGLARY.

10
[Handwritten mark]

m/furk RC/PDH (3)

8/17/78 3015/6 57L8

1 - 
1 - 

REC-34
EX-137 47-56689-393

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
DATE 10 AUG 22 1978

b7c

[Handwritten initials]
5/10/78

UNCLAS E F T O
DECLASSIFIED BY [Signature]
DATE 10/10/82
~~CONFIDENTIAL~~

XXXXXX
XXXXXX
XXXXXX

**FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
FOIPA DELETED PAGE INFORMATION SHEET**

1 Page(s) withheld entirely at this location in the file. One or more of the following statements, where indicated, explain this deletion.

- Deleted under exemption(s) b7c, D with no segregable material available for release to you.
- Information pertained only to a third party with no reference to you or the subject of your request.
- Information pertained only to a third party. Your name is listed in the title only.
- Documents originated with another Government agency(ies). These documents were referred to that agency(ies) for review and direct response to you.

_____ Pages contain information furnished by another Government agency(ies). You will be advised by the FBI as to the releasability of this information following our consultation with the other agency(ies).

_____ Page(s) withheld for the following reason(s):

For your information: _____

The following number is to be used for reference regarding these pages:
47-56689-393

XXXXXX
XXXXXX
XXXXXX

XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX
X DELETED PAGE(S) X
X NO DUPLICATION FEE X
X FOR THIS PAGE X
XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX

XXXXXX
XXXXXX
XXXXXX

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
FOIPA DELETED PAGE INFORMATION SHEET

2

Page(s) withheld entirely at this location in the file. One or more of the following statements, where indicated, explain this deletion.

Deleted under exemption(s) b7c with no segregable material available for release to you.

Information pertained only to a third party with no reference to you or the subject of your request.

Information pertained only to a third party. Your name is listed in the title only.

Documents originated with another Government agency(ies). These documents were referred to that agency(ies) for review and direct response to you.

_____ Pages contain information furnished by another Government agency(ies). You will be advised by the FBI as to the releasability of this information following our consultation with the other agency(ies).

_____ Page(s) withheld for the following reason(s):

For your information: _____

The following number is to be used for reference regarding these pages:
47-56689-394

XXXXXX
XXXXXX
XXXXXX

XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX
X DELETED PAGE(S) X
X NO DUPLICATION FEE X
X FOR THIS PAGE X
XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX

LAO 165 2300143Z

RR HQ NY WF

DE LA

R 180143Z AUG 78

FM LOS ANGELES (47-12230)

18 AUG 78 01 49z

TO DIRECTOR (47-56689) ROUTINE

RECEIVED
FEDERAL BUREAU
OF INVESTIGATION
COMMUNICATIONS SECTION

NEW YORK (NY VIA FBIHQ) ROUTINE

WASHINGTON FIELD (47-10713) (WF VIA FBIHQ) ROUTINE

BT

UNCLAS

SITOL.

Assoc. Dir.	
Dep. AD Adm.	
Dep. AD Inv.	
Asst. Dir.:	
Adm. Serv.	
Crim. Inv.	
Ident.	
Intell.	
Laboratory	
Legal Coun.	
Plan. & Insp.	
Rec. Mgmt.	
Tech. Servs.	
Training	
Public Affs. Off.	
Telephone Rm.	
Director's Sec'y	

b7c [REDACTED]

APPROXIMATELY 2,500 MEMBERS OF THE CHURCH OF SCIENTOLOGY, CARRYING PLACARDS DENOUNCING THE JUSTICE DEPARTMENT AS A TOOL OF CHARITY AND FBI AGENTS AS POLITICAL CRIMINALS, STAGED A PEACEFUL DEMONSTRATION AT THE FEDERAL COURTHOUSE, LOS ANGELES, ON AUGUST 17, 1978. THE MARCHERS, MANY OF WHICH WERE CHILDREN AND YOUNG ADULTS, WERE CLOTHED IN CLERICAL GARB. DEMONSTRATION WAS ENTITLED "RALLY FOR RELIGIOUS FREEDOM" WHICH LASTED FROM 1:00 PM PDT UNTIL 4:15 PM PDT.

BT

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
DATE 11/7/95 BY SP2/APP/lekh

EX-137

REC-79

47-56689-395

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
COMMUNICATIONS SECTION

14 AUG 29 1978

Aug 18

TELETYPE

TELETYPE TO.

b7c [REDACTED]

79 SEP 19 1978

IP0004 2301742

PP HQ WF *48*

DE TP

P 181741Z AUG 78

FM TAMPA (193-8) (P)

TO DIRECTOR (47-56689) PRIORITY

WFO (47-10713) PRIORITY

BT

10 AUG 78 11 44Z

RECEIVED
FEDERAL BUREAU
OF INVESTIGATION
COMMUNICATIONS SECTION

Assoc. Dir.	
Dep. AD Adm.	
Dep. AD Inv.	
Asst. Dir.:	
Adm. Serv.	<i>H</i>
Crim. Inv.	
Ident.	
Intell.	
Laboratory	
Legal Coun.	
Plan. & Insp.	
Rec. Mgnt.	
Tech. Servs.	
Training	
Public Affs. Off.	
Telephone Rm.	
Director's Sec'y	

UNCLAS

SITOL, 100:WFO.

b7c

[REDACTED]

[REDACTED]

b7c

[REDACTED]

BETWEEN 9:30 A. M. AND 11:00 A. M., AUGUST 18, 1978, APPROXIMATELY 300 MEMBERS OF THE CLEARWATER, FLORIDA, CHURCH OF SCIENTOLOGY (COS) PICKETED THE CLEARWATER RESIDENT AGENCY. PICKETERS CARRIED SIGNS CONDEMNING THE DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE AND THE FBI. THE DEMONSTRATION WAS ORDERLY, AND THERE WERE NO DISTURBANCES EXCEPT THAT A PEDESTRIAN WAS HIT BY AN AUTOMOBILE IN FRONT OF BUILDING HOUSING RESIDENT AGENCY. ACCIDENT IS ALLEGED TO HAVE BEEN CAUSED BY A DEMONSTRATOR HANDING OUT LEAFLETS NECESSITATING CITIZEN TO WALK ON STREET.

47-566-396

BT

b7c

[REDACTED]

PM 5078

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED

DATE *4-5-82* BY *SP2TAP/SAC*
11-9-84

79 SEP 19 1978